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From: Halbmaier, Rebecca L (ELC)
To: Bryan, Nicole V (ELC)
Subject: FW: Bid for scanning project
Date: Monday, November 13, 2023 1:54:09 PM

 
 
Rebecca Halbmaier
West KY Regional Administrator
KDLA Local Records Branch
Cell: 270.991.5195
 

From: Jana King <jking@mccrackencountyky.gov> 
Sent: Monday, November 13, 2023 12:53 PM
To: Halbmaier, Rebecca L (ELC) <rebecca.halbmaier@ky.gov>
Subject: FW: Bid for scanning project
 
I called her again and she answered the phone and this is what she sent me. From: Natalie Carter <natalie@ myinfoplus. com> Sent: Monday, November 13, 2023 12: 44 PM To: Jana King <jking@ mccrackencountyky. gov> Subject: RE: Bid for
ZjQcmQRYFpfptBannerStart

ZjQcmQRYFpfptBannerEnd

I called her again and she answered the phone and this is what she sent me.
 

From: Natalie Carter <natalie@myinfoplus.com> 
Sent: Monday, November 13, 2023 12:44 PM
To: Jana King <jking@mccrackencountyky.gov>
Subject: RE: Bid for scanning project
 

Attention: This email was sent from someone outside of McCracken County. Always use caution when
opening attachments or clicking links from unknown senders or when receiving unexpected emails.

Hi Jana,
Basing this on a box count for the 143,000 pages in the RFP, which would be 60-65. $1100 should
cover the pickup and delivery for 60-65 boxes.
 
Thanks!
 
 
 
 

From: Jana King <jking@mccrackencountyky.gov> 
Sent: Monday, November 13, 2023 11:33 AM
To: Natalie Carter <natalie@myinfoplus.com>
Subject: RE: Bid for scanning project
Importance: High

https://us-phishalarm-ewt.proofpoint.com/EWT/v1/Db6frn15oIvDD3UI!zzh8TNCcfsh6dpk7BSGHWdm_K6kriHx8AdbUKKVu9cwkfoPP6rfz5EUM5YrroPNLlptqKEdDeHyRm0WwrjSJf0-NKdtMba9oQA4CrGJ5pncg5xSnUQl2Bo8_LZOyYV2CFuIN-JWGhg4-mMYtRQ$
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I just left you a voicemail also.  The Library and Archives Grant Committee needs a hard total for the
line you had as PICK UP AND DELIVERY- TBD.  They need a hard number to add to the grant, and they
need it as soon as possible.  They are literally at a table reviewing them today and waiting on an
email from you guys or they are going to only pay what is on the bid.
Thank you.
 

From: Natalie Carter <natalie@myinfoplus.com> 
Sent: Monday, October 30, 2023 10:59 AM
To: Jana King <jking@mccrackencountyky.gov>
Subject: Bid for scanning project
 

Attention: This email was sent from someone outside of McCracken County. Always use caution when
opening attachments or clicking links from unknown senders or when receiving unexpected emails.

Hi Jana,
I’ve attached our bid to this email. Please let me know if there is anything else you need.
 
Thanks!
 

   Natalie Carter
   Info+ LLC
   952 So. Third St., Ste 101
   Louisville, KY  40203
   502-562-0003
   https://myinfoplus.com
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